Forin C-101
o NF~ MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COM TSSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper sagent and zappreval obtained before drilling
begins If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisuble, a copy of this p-tice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned fellowing approval. See ad-
ditional instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

_Bartlesville, Oklshoms  March 17, 1939

Place f‘me

Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

AR

Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well @0 be Enown as.

Phillips Fetrolews Compeny Meble E. Hale wen xo.. . 5 i  NH/4 SE/6

Corapany or Operator Lease

ot Sec. .38 qp M3 g BB oy op g Veowmm gy Lea _County
N. The well is..... 1~98° ............... feet (i) (S.) of the. SOUR  1in. ang. 1930 oo feet
] P Xo) (W of the.B88% e of.. SO OB

{Give location from section or other legal suhitivigion lineg. Cross vut wrong directions)

AR B-2317

Lf state land the oil and gas lease is No... . Assign;ﬁé}_ﬁit"Nn,.;-

it patented land the owner 8.

L Address

if government land the permittee is

Address

‘ >W 1lie lessee §s .. Phiniplhtmhmmpuf

AREA 640 ACRES Address .S Ry R T T LT L T

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY .
We propuse to drill well with drilling ecuipment as follo“sRQtar’ .

_Tools all the way
The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 24 of the Genera! Rules znd Regulations of the Commission

is as follows:........ BLanlet BORA e e ‘

We propose to use the fellowing strings of casing and to land or cement them as irdicated:

Sizeof | Sizeof | o T—:?Tg\;};;::ﬁ;[ T Lanéed or | ,,E;é;s_ -
i |
Hole Casing ! Weight Per Foot ! Second Hand i Depth Cemented i Cement
o i ; SRS, i N - S

5/8 28§ . New . 1600  Cememted 880

13 3/4 9
| A 24# ~ New 4400 ~ Cemented 400

8 5/8

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementiny or lunding casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil and gas sand should oeccur at a depth of about.. .. SNV U feet.

Additional information:

e ? ST
RS S . }‘:
ADDPTOVEd oo e are s enaeeeeeinns 1D Sincerely vours,

except as follows:

_Phillips Petroleum Compeny

f:mpan) or Ope:

m General Superintendont

Send commum(‘atlone regarding well to

Ce Py Dinit, Vice President

/a1 e le.1 YrahIb Ltegae ™
’ Position

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

m JCBL bfe SHG L i N
i PUECTOR \diress  PRALLL
THEIE oot oo e b Address . puettulgvl Fldéﬁanm ------------------------







